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RE: C.I. FileNo: 01-S-82
Dear SirfMadam

This office is in receipt of your claim in the amount of $863.28, relating to damage sustained to
your vehicle on February 5, 2001 when a City sanitation crew allegedly scratched is during garbage pick-
up at 2403 North 56" Street.

The Sanitation Division records indicate the Sanitation crew assigned to this location denies
causing said damage to your vehicle. In addition, the investigator noted your vehicle is equipped with
running boards. Therefore, for this damage to have occurred, the cart would have to have been tipped at a
less that 45° angle Since there is no evidence to support your claim the City cannot accept liability.
Accordmgly, we are denying your claun

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the
receipt of this letter to. the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells ‘Street, Room 205, Milwaukee,

Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,

ROBERT OVERHOLT
"Investlgator Ad_] uster
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